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AGENDA: 9/1/98

August 18, 1998

BOARD OF SUPERVI SORS
County of Santa Cruz
701 ean Street

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE:  APPO NTMENT TO PRI VATE | NDUSTRY COUNCI L
(PUBLI C ASSI STANCE CATEGCRY)

Dear Menbers of the Board:

Attached is a menorandum from Cecilia Espinola, Human Resources
A%ency Adninistrator, requesting that the Board make a change in
the Public Assistance Category designee to the Private |ndustry
Council. Accordingly, | recomend that the Board a:%)m nt Lynn

MIler to this position, for a termto expire June 2001.
Sincerely,
J. K. BEAUTZ, Chai rson
Board of Supervisors

JKB: t ed

At t achment

cc: Cecilia Espinola, Human Resources Agency Adm nistrator
Lynn MIler, Human Resources Agency
Private Industry Council
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O F F I C MEMO

To: Terry Dorsey, Administratiye Assistant, Board of Sueprvisors
From: Gregg Irish ¢/2 5'2\,/ % SA_
T

Subject: ALTERNATE APPOIN TO PRIVATE INDUSTRY COUNCIL
Date: August 3, 1998

Due to theillness of Private Industry Council member Dianne Maynez, the Human Resources
Agency requests the appointment of Lynn Miller as the alternate representative in the Public
Assistance Category. If you have any questions, please call Kathy Zwart at 4585.

Thank you.
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